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Ryan Jonas

From: Ryan Jonas
Sent: 14 November 2024 10:14
To: Ryan Jonas
Cc: Mogamat Yaaseen Ajam
Subject: RE: PROPOSED PAARDEVLEI SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC & BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE 

SYSTEM PROJECT, SOMERSET- WEST, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP REF: 
16/3/3/2/A3/54/2018/24)

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Ryan Jonas Delivered: 14/11/2024 10:14

Mogamat Yaaseen Ajam Delivered: 14/11/2024 10:14

winniel@atns.co.za

Khanyileg@caa.co.za

StrohL@caa.co.za

'Marais Geldenhuys'

NakaZ@dws.gov.za

anthea@heartwoodprop.co.za

studio@gass.co.za

info@hex.co.za

admin@bestdeckwc.co.za

sales@bestdeckwc.co.za

Freddy@phase3truss.com

tattoooldskool@gmail.com

online@technoserve.org

eurolaneshop@gmail.com

sales@dugill.co.za

info@magnetstore.co.za

info@shelleytaylor.co.za

info@ecogreenanalytics.co.za

info@fusionplumbing.net

bpphinfo@busamed.co.za

hello@lionelsmit.co.za

reception@asundedayspa.co.za

mariussmit1@icloud.com

Johann du Toit

janine.wiggins@simera.com

'Johann du Toit'

info@simera.com

monica@heartlandsbaby.org

a.goosen@chimericaltech.com
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Recipient Delivery

somersetwest@stor-age.co.za

pennys@kia.co.za

phil@freshwaterconsulting.co.za

friendsofpaardevlei@gmail.com

Chuma.Dlepu@capetown.gov.za

Namhla.Kutuka@capetown.gov.za

babalwa.mbobo@giz.de

Dorcas.Lekganyane@fcdo.gov.uk

tony@tonybarbour.co.za

Mbuthokazi.Kubashe@capetown.gov.za

Nathan.Fisher@capetown.gov.za

Chantal.Cerfontein@capetown.gov.za

ErikaTheronPaulsen.Williams@capetown.gov.za

gregory.peck@capetown.gov.za

carl.punt@capetown.gov.za

Norman.McFarlane@capetown.gov.za

Chantal.Cerfontein@capetown.gov.za

Xolani.Diniso@capetown.gov.za

Ethel.Maloley@hcdf.co.za

simphiwezozi2019@gmail.com

linda@capechamber.co.za

DAANTJIE@MLALAW.CO.ZA

EZEKIELMOTLALENTOANTONI@GMAIL.COM

Lorraine.Frost@capetown.gov.za

Johannes.VanDerMerwe@capetown.gov.za

peter.helfrich@capetown.gov.za

HEINRICHCASSIEM@GMAIL.COM

INFO@MACASSARCF.ORG.ZA

LOUWBRIAN9@GMAIL.COM

ucydev@gmail.com

EsmareC@capeagulhas.gov.za

Charles.Geldenhuys@drakenstein.gov.za

mradyn@overstrand.gov.za

mollert@swartland.org.za

Lauren King

Keagan-leigh Adriaanse

Rondine Isaacs

Taryn Dreyer

Eldon van Boom

Waseefa Dhansay
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Recipient Delivery

Magdalena Van Zyl

Alana Duffell-Canham

Marlyn Hendricks

NdobeniN2@dws.gov.za

wilna.kloppers@westerncape.gov.za

iadams@capenature.co.za

HOD@elsenburg.com

Grace.Swanepoel@westerncape.gov.za

Michael.JansevanRensburg@westerncape.gov.za

ceoheritage@westerncape.gov.za

GeerinJH@eskom.co.za

PetersOw@eskom.co.za

Agostinho Garcia

Carolin Kleinschmidt

Muhammad Imran

Mary.James@westerncape.gov.za

DOA.Info@westerncape.gov.za

DreyerW@dws.gov.za

Cor.vanderWalt@westerncape.gov.za

Brandon.Layman@westerncape.gov.za

Jaco Brink

Adri.Lameyer@westerncape.gov.za

mwheeler@capenature.co.za

rsmart@capenature.co.za

alvin.cope@westerncape.gov.za

admin@debeersafc.co.za

info@hex.co.za

info@ikusasa.co.za

info@tara.org.za

info@supertrax.co.za

 energy@exsolar.co.za

contact@chikadee.co.za

sales@medicalinnovations.co.za

admin@cellardirect.co.za

Hano Steyn

Friendsofpaardevlei@gmail.com

Werner Deysel

phil@freshwaterconsulting.co.za

Taryn Dreyer

Eldon van Boom
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Recipient Delivery

Chuma Dlepu

Agostinho Garcia

Bonnie Earle

Werner Deysel

iadams@capenature.co.za

lauren.king@capetown.gov.za

christiec@savingcranes.org

gbez12@gmail.com

admin@debeersafc.co.za

cindyliu@jasolar.com

rlanda@mweb.co.za

Rondine Isaacs

GeerinJH@eskom.co.za

friendsofpaardevlei@gmail.com

phil@freshwaterconsulting.co.za

monica@heartlandsbaby.org

nkopanef@gmail.com

101m.a.dzaid@gmail.com

Motlagomang.Chobokoane@rheinmetall-denelmunition.com

info@somersetwestbirdclub.co.za

Brandon Layman

Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za

Mogamat Yaaseen Ajam

Deshni Naicker

Nonofo Motsei

Marlyn Hendricks

Agostinho Garcia

Carolin Kleinschmidt

Ryan Jonas

Richard Emery

wernerd@balwin.co.za

iadams@capenature.co.za

lauren.king@capetown.gov.za

christiec@savingcranes.org

gbez12@gmail.com

admin@debeersafc.co.za

Rondine.Isaacs@westerncape.gov.za

Natasha.Davis-Wolmarans@westerncape.gov.za

Saliem.Haider@westerncape.gov.za

azanne.vanwyk@capetown.gov.za
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Recipient Delivery

Magdalena Van Zyl

Ceoheritage

HWC HWC

Stephanie.Barnardt@westerncape.gov.za

hwc@westerncape.gov.za

Nosiphiwo.Tafeni@westerncape.gov.za

Xola.Mlwandle@westerncape.gov.za

GeerinJH@eskom.co.za

friendsofpaardevlei@gmail.com

phil@freshwaterconsulting.co.za

freindsofpaardevlei@gmail.com

monica@heartlandsbaby.org

nkopanef@gmail.com

101m.a.dzaid@gmail.com

cindyliu@jasolar.com

hello@lionelsmit.co.za

rlanda@mweb.co.za

philip.frenzel3@gmail.com

ashley@landsdowne.co.za

bonnie@landsdowne.co.za

Motlagomang.Chobokoane@rheinmetall-denelmunition.com

info@somersetwestbirdclub.co.za

somersetwest@stor-age.co.za

somersetwestbirdclub@gmail.com

Brandon.Layman@westerncape.gov.za

CorvdW@elsenburg.com

vanessa.stoffels@westerncape.gov.za

Jason Oxley

Jennifer Falkner

Rondine Isaacs

Taryn Dreyer

wernerd@balwin.co.za

Clare Harrison

Ismat Adams

Alana Duffell-Canham

Lauren King

Lyndon.Metcalf@rheinmetall-denelmunition.com

mohlodinik@dws.gov.za

Stephanie Barnardt

freindsofpaardevlei@gmail.com
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Recipient Delivery

Friendsofpaardevlei@gmail.com

nkopanef@gmail.com

nikki.biggs@yahoo.com

Simóne Prinsloo

monique@lionelsmit.co.za

environment@caa.co.za

MadondoP@caa.co.za

Vanessa.Stoffels@westerncape.gov.za

Arabel McClelland

Saliem.haider@westerncape.gov.za

August.Hoon@westerncape.gov.za

Thorsten.Aab@westerncape.gov.za

Emmanuel Ndithya

OxleyJ@jgafrika.com Delivered: 14/11/2024 10:14

EmeryR@jgafrika.com Delivered: 14/11/2024 10:14

NaickerD@jgafrika.com Delivered: 14/11/2024 10:14

FalknerJ@jgafrika.com Delivered: 14/11/2024 10:14

NdithyaE@jgafrika.com Delivered: 14/11/2024 10:14

MotseiN@jgafrika.com Delivered: 14/11/2024 10:14

Dear Interested & Affected Party, 
 
The previous email correspondence below and notification of the public commenting period refers.  
 
Just a reminder to please provide your written comment on the Revised EIA Report (and associated appendices) by no 
later than next Friday 22 November 2024.  
 
As indicated in the previous email correspondence, the Revised EIA Report (and associated appendices) is available for 
public review via the following: 
 
Electronic report: 
 
https://www.jgafrika.com/public-participation/proposed-paardevlei-solar-pv-battery-energy-storage-system-project/ 
 
And 
 
Hard copy report: 
 

Venue Address 
Somerset West Public Library 10 Victoria St, Audas Estate, Somerset West, Cape Town, 

7130 
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Please contact me if you are unable to download an electronic copy of the report or have additional queries. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ryan 
 

From: Ryan Jonas  
Sent: 25 October 2024 10:09 
To: Ryan Jonas <JonasR@jgafrika.com> 
Cc: Mogamat Yaaseen Ajam <AjamM@jgafrika.com> 
Subject: RE: PROPOSED PAARDEVLEI SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC & BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM PROJECT, 
SOMERSET- WEST, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP REF: 16/3/3/2/A3/54/2018/24) 
 
Dear Interested & Affected Party, 
 
The notification below refers. 
 
Please note that in addition to the electronic link to a copy of the Revised EIA Report, a hard copy report is also 
available at the following public venue for review: 
 

Venue Address 
Somerset West Public Library 10 Victoria St, Audas Estate, Somerset West, Cape Town, 

7130 
 

 
 
Regards, 
 
Ryan 
 

From: Ryan Jonas  
Sent: 22 October 2024 16:43 
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
 
Trust you are well.  
 
Please note that a Revised Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIR) for the above listed project is available for 
public review and comment (from Tuesday 22 October to Friday 22 November 2024)  
 
This Revised EIR may be viewed (and downloaded) at the following website: 
 
https://www.jgafrika.com/public-participation/proposed-paardevlei-solar-pv-battery-energy-storage-system-project/ 
 
Please provide your written comments by no later than Friday 22 November 2024. 
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Contact me should you have any queries or require additional info.  
 
Regards, 
 
Ryan 
 
 

From: Ryan Jonas  
Sent: 13 August 2024 15:28 
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
 
Please note the Draft Environmetal Impact Assessment Report (DEIR) for the above listed project is available for public 
review and comment (from Thursday 08 August 2024 to Monday 09 September 2024)  
 
This DEIR may be viewed (and downloaded) at the following website: 
 
https://www.jgafrika.com/public-participation/proposed-paardevlei-solar-pv-battery-energy-storage-system-project/ 
 
Please provide any comments by no later than Monday 09 September 2024. 
 
Contact me should you have any queries or require additional info.  
 
Regards, 
 
Ryan 
 

From: Ryan Jonas  
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 3:21 PM 
To: Ryan Jonas <JonasR@jgafrika.com> 
Subject: RE: PROPOSED PAARDEVLEI SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC & BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM PROJECT, 
SOMERSET- WEST, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE 
 
Dear Interested & Affected Party, 
 
Please note the Final Scoping Report has been submitted to the Department of Environmental Affairs & Development 
Planning (DEA&DP) for consideration. 
 
The submitted Final Scoping Report can be viewed at the following website: 
 
https://www.jgafrika.com/public-participation/proposed-paardevlei-solar-pv-battery-energy-storage-system-project-
may-2024/ 
 
For ease of reference, please see attached the Comments & Response Report submitted to the DEA&DP, for your 
information.  
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Please note there will be another opportunity to provide comment on the project during the next EIA Phase. I’ll inform 
you when this next public comment period commences. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ryan 
 

From: Ryan Jonas  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 10:43 AM 
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
 
The email below refers. 
 
Just a reminder to provide any comments before next Monday 06 May 2024.  
 
Regards, 
 
Ryan 
 

From: Ryan Jonas  
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 5:23 PM 
To: Ryan Jonas <JonasR@jgafrika.com> 
Cc: Deshni Naicker <NaickerD@jgafrika.com>; Mogamat Yaaseen Ajam <AjamM@jgafrika.com> 
Subject: PROPOSED PAARDEVLEI SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC & BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM PROJECT, SOMERSET- 
WEST, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE 
 
Dear Interested & Affected Party, 
 
DEA&DP REFERENCE: 16/3/3/6/7/2/A3/54/2136/23 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION FOR THE PROPOSED PAARDEVLEI SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC & 
BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM PROJECT, SOMERSET- WEST, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE 
 
Notice is hereby given in terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) and the 
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations 2014, as amended, of the commencement of a Scoping & EIA 
process and associated Public Participation Process. 
 
APPLICANT: City of Cape Town: Sustainable Energy Markets 
 
PROJECT: The proposed Paardevlei Solar PV & Battery Energy Storage System project will be a 30 to 60 MW facility 
connected directly to the City of Cape Town’s network (at a nearby suitable substation) on 152 ha of City of Cape Town 
owned, vacant land within the Paardevlei site. 
 
LOCATION: Paardevlei site, Somerset West, Cape Town, Western Cape (Site Centre Coordinates: 3404'16" S, 1847'53" 
E). 
 
APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION REQUIRED: This project is undertaken in terms of the following: 
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 GNR. 983 (Listing Notice 1): Listed Activities 12, 19 & 28 
 GNR. 984 (Listing Notice 2): Listed Activities 1 & 15  
 GNR. 985 (Listing Notice 3): Listed Activity 12 

 
OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE: A Draft Scoping Report (DSR) has been compiled and will be released for a public 
comment and review period from 03 April 2024 to 06 May 2024. A copy of the DSR can be viewed at the Somerset 
West Public Library and on JG Afrika’s website: https://www.jgafrika.com/public-participation/proposed-paardevlei-
solar-pv-battery-energy-storage-system-project/ 
 
Please provide your comments before Close of Business on Monday 06 May 2024 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT JG AFRIKA: 
Contact: Ryan Jonas  
Postal Address: PO Box 38561, Pinelands, 7430  
Telephone: +27 21 530 1800  
Facsimile: +27 21 532 0950  
E-mail: jonasr@jgafrika.com 
 
Regards,  
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